(ALLIEDUNWERSM: WWWw.aus.com

ELECTRONIC MONITORING

1838 Gunn Hwy. :
Odessa, FL 33556 :
02/14/2024 :

Subject: Confidentiality Request for FCC ID: NC3-14024VL

Pursuant to FCC 47 CRF 0.457(d) and 0.459, Section 10, the applicant requests that a part of
the subject FCC application be held confidential.

Type of Confidentiality Requested | Exhibit
[] Short Term X] Permanent | Block Diagram(s)
[] Short Term X Permanent | Operation Description/Theory of Operation
[] Short Term Xl Permanent | Schematics
[] Short Term X] Permanent | Parts List / Tune Up
X Short Term [] Permanent | User's Manual ***
X] Short Term [] Permanent | Internal Photos ***
X Short Term N/A External Photos
X Short Term N/A Test Setup

Allied Universal Electronic Monitoring US, Inc. has spent substantial effort in developing this
product. The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily
released to the public. The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the Applicant
and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors.

Permanent Confidentiality:

The applicant requests the exhibits listed above as permanently confidential be permanently
withheld from public review due to materials that contain trade secrets and proprietary
information not customarily released to the public. (*** PAG only)

Short-Term Confidentiality:

The applicant requests the exhibits selected above as short term confidential be withheld from
public view for a period of 180 days from the date of the Grant of Equipment Authorization and
prior to marketing. This is to avoid premature release of sensitive information prior to marketing
or release of the product to the public.

Sincerely,
LB
By: | 7z > (v L Daniel S Williamson
ra (Signature) (Print name)
Title: Electronics/RF Engineer Tech 2014 -0~ 1Y
(Date)
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